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From: Simon Baker[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAKER4B1A8EF6-D2E0-4DEC-94EA-
591DFAB51F2E@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: Wed 14/11/2012 8:59:41 AM (UTC)
To: Martin Edwards GRO i Alwen
Lyons]; GRO :
Subject: FW: "Raising Concerns with Horizon" Document
Attachment: Draft Immunity Agreement - 12 11 12.doc
fyi

From: Simon Baker

Sent: 14 November 2012 08:59

To: 'alan.bates....,....GRO 5

Subject: "Raising Concerns with Horizon" Document

Alan

| work for the Post Office and am involved in supporting the Second Sight investigation of Horizon.

Following on from your conversation with Paula Vennells and James Arbuthnot we have updated your draft immunity
agreement so that it both addresses your concerns about providing sub-postmasters protection and outlines a process

for them to follow.

Please note that it is a draft document, for discussion purposes only, and is to be kept confidential —i.e. it is not for
wider circulation.

Please give me a call once you have had a chance to review. My number is below. We will also send a copy to Kay
Linnell to ensure that she is kept in the picture.

Look forward to hearing from you later.
Regards, Simon

Simon Baker | Head of Business Change and Assurance

2" Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
i GRO i

simon baker{ GRO

postoffice.co.lUK
@postofficenews




